
WALKER Cheryl 

From: HUNTER Karla 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 27, 2017 11:34 AM 
WALKER Cheryl 

Subject: NC 359 Source Landscaping· Damage Prevention Training 
Attachments: Source Landscaping Damage Prevention Sign In Sheet 3-16-2017.pdf 

Cheryl 

Here is Cascade Natural Gas Training Verification for NC 359 - Source Landscaping. 

Thanks 

Xrla :J£nter 
Safety Policy Analyst 

Utility Safety, Reliability and Security Division 
201 High St SE Suite 100, Salem OR 97301 

~= 503-373-0044 
181:503-385-3986 

1 Oregon 

ti, Public Utility 
Commission 
-------- ------·-·--·--

From: Walker, William [mailto:William.Walker@cngc.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:58 PM 
To: HUNTER Karla 
Cc: HENNESSY Kevin; Vanlanduyt, Jill 
Subject: Source Landscaping Damage Prevention Training 

Karla, 
Please see the attached. Source Landscaping successfully completed the Cascade Natural Gas damage prevention 

training. 

Bill 

Bill Walker J District Operations Manager 

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation 
A Subsidiary of MDU Resources Group, Inc. 
64500 OB Riley Road Suite 2, Bend, OR 97701 
[0] 541.706.6290 
[C] 541.419.1815 
www.cngc.com 
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